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f Mr. Martin LJ Bowling, Jr.'
.

'May 20, 1998
Recov;ry ONicer - Tcchnical Sirvic:s

. Northeast Nuclear En::rgy Comp ny
c/o Ms. Patricia A. Loftus

'

*-

' Director- Regulatory Affairs
P.O.' Box 128
Waterford, CT 06385

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING GENERIC LETTER
97-04, " ASSURANCE OF SUFFICIENT NET POSITIVE SUCTION HEAD FOR
EMERGENCY CORE COOLING AND CONTAINMENT HEAT REMOVAL
PUMPS," AT THE MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 2
(TAC NO. MA0010)

Dear Mr. Bowling:
,

The NRC staff issued Generic Letter (GL) 97-04, " Assurance of Sufficient Net Positive Suction
. Head for Emergency Core Cooling and Containment Heat Removal Pumps," on October 7, J

1997. The GL requested that licensees provide information necessary to confirm the adequacy
of the net positive suction head available for emergency com cooling and containment heat
removal pumps. By letter dated January 5,1998, as sur ented on February 11,1998,
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company'(NNECO) submittt day response to GL 97-04. The

'

staff has reviewed NNECO's response, and has determin% . 4at additional information is -
necessary. Please provide the enclosed request for additionalinformation within 30 days from
the date of this letter.

If you should have any questions regarding this request,' please contact me at (301) 415-1408,

'

Sincerel
Or signed by:

Daniel G. Mcdonald Jr., Senior Project Manager
.

Special Projects Office - Licensing
.

| Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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p t UNITED STATES'.

g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
*

&g WASHINGTON, D.C. 3086H201

%,..... May 20, 1998

Mr. Martin L Bowling, Jr.
Recovery Officer - Technical Services
Northeast Nuc! ear Energy Company
c/o Ms. Patricia A. Loftus
Director- Regulatory Affairs
P.O. Box 128
Waterford, CT 06385

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING GENERIC LETTER
97-04, " ASSURANCE OF SUFFICIENT NET POSITIVE SUCTION HEAD FOR
EMERGENCY CORE COOLING AND CONTAINMENT HEAT REMOVAL |
PUMPS," AT THE MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 2 !
(TAC NO. MA0010) ,

1

Dear Mr. Bowling:

The NRC staff issued Generic Letter (GL) 97-04, " Assurance of Sufficient Net Positive Suction
Head for Emergency Core Cooling and Containment Heat Removal Pum;:s," on October 7,

i

1997. The GL requested that licensees provide information necessary to confirm the adequacy j
of the net positive suction head available for emergency core cooling and containment heat

!
removal pumps. By letter dated January 5,1998, as supplemented on February 11,1998, '

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO) submitted its 90-day response to GL 97-04. The
staff has reviewed NNECO's response, and has determined that additionalinformation is -
necessary. Please provide the enc!csed request for additonalinformation within 30 days from i

the date of this letter.

if you should have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (301) 415-1408.,

Sincerely,

t v

s

Daniel G. Mc onald Jr., Senior oject Manager
Special Projects Office - Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-336

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/ encl: See next page
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'.
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

GENERIC LETTER (GL) 97-04

MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION. UNIT 2

DOCKET NO. 50-336

The fotbwing information is needed for the staff to complete its review of NNECO's responses to
GL 97-04, " Assurance of Sufficient Net Positive Suction Head for Emergency Core Cooling and
Containment Heat Removal Pumps," dated October 7,1997.

1. What !s the maximum sump temperature assumed in the high pressure safety injection
(HPSI) and the low pressure safety injection net positive suction head (NPSH) analyses?

2. What is the NPSH required, and NPSH available for HPSl? Provide the actual numbers.

3. In the GL response dated January 5,1998, the NPSH required and NPSH available for the
containment spray pumps was provided based on subcooled sump water temperature.
What is the subcooled sump temperature that was used?

4. In a letter dated February 11,1998, the NPSH required and NPSH available for the
containment spray pumps was provided based on saturated conditions of 212 degrees.
Wnich NPSH analysis for containment spray is considered to be the Millstone 2 licensing
basis?

Enclosure

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Millstone Nuclear Power Station,

Unit 2*

cc:
| Lillian M. Cuoco, Esquire Mr. F. C. Rothen
| Senior Nuclear Counsel Vice President- Work Services'

Northeast Utilities Service Company Northeast Utilities Service Company
| P. O. Box 270 P. O. Box 128

Hartford, CT 06141-0270 Waterford, CT 06385
~

Mr. John Buckingham Ernest C. Hadley, Esquire
Department of Public Utility Control 1040 B Main Street
Electric Unit P.O. Box 549
10 Liberty Square West Wareham, MA 02576
New Britain, CT 06051

Mr. John F. Streeter
Mr. Kevin T. A. McCarthy, Director Recovery Officer - Nuclear Oversight
Monitoring and Radiation Division Northeast Utilities Service Company
Department of Environmental Protection P. O. Box 128
79 Elm Street Waterford, CT 06385
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Mr. David B. Amerine
Regional Administrator, Region i Vice President - Human Services
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Northeast Utilities Service Company
475 Allendale Road P. O. Box 128
King of Prussia, PA 19406 Waterford, CT 06385

First Selectmen Mr. Allan Johanson, Assistant Director
Town of Waterford Office of Policy and Management
Hall of Records Policy Development and Planning
200 Boston Post Road Division
Waterford, CT 06385 450 Capitol Avenue - MS# 52ERN

P. O. Box 341441
Mr. Wayne D. Lanning Hartford, CT 06134-1441
Deputy Director of Inspections
Special Projects Office Mr. M. H. Brothers
475 Allendale Road Vice President - Operations
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

P.O. Box 128
Charles Brinkman, Manager Waterford, CT 06385
Washington Nuclear Operations
ABB Combustion Engineering Mr. J. A. Price
12300 Twinbrook Pkwy, Suite 330 Director- Unit 2
Rockville, MD 20852 Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

P.O. Box 128
Senior Resident inspector Waterford, CT 06385
Millstone Nuclear Power Station
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 513
Niantic, CT 06357
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g Millstone Nuclear Power Station
* Unit 2

,

cc:
Mr. B. D. Kenyon (Acting) Attorney Nicholas J. Scobbo, Jr.
Chief Nuc,er Officer- Millstone Ferriter, Scobbo, Caruso, Rodophele, PC
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company 1 Beacon Street,11th Floor
P.O. Box 128 Boston, MA 02108
Waterford, CT 06385

Mr. J. P. McElwain
| Citizens Regulatory Commission Recovery Officer- Millstone Unit 2

ATTN: Ms. Susan Perry Luxton Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
180 Great Neck Road P. O. Box 128

| Waterford, CT 06385 Waterford, Connecticut 06385

Deborah Katz, President
Citizens Awareness Network
P. O. Box 83
Shelburne Falls, MA 03170

The Honorable Terry Concannon
Co-Chair
Nuclear Energy Advisory Council
Room 4035
Legislative Office Building
Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106

Mr. Evan W. Woollacott
Co-Chair
Nuclear Energy Advisory Council
128 Terry's Plain Road
Simsbury, CT 06070

Little Harbor Consultants, Inc.
Millstone -ITPOP Project Office
P. O. Box 0630
Niantic, CT 06357-0630

Mr. Daniel L. Curry
Project Director
Parsons Power Group Inc.
2675 Morgantown Road
Reading, PA 19607

Mr. Don Schopfer
Verification Team Manager
Sargent & Lundy
55 E. Monroe Street,

Chicago,IL 60603

|

.
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